ATTACHMENT 3

CITY OF CALISTOGA

Administration
1232 Washington Street « Calistoga, CA 94515
Telephone 707-942-2805
Fax 707-942-0732
www.ci.calistoga.ca.us

February 14, 2018

By email and Reqular Mail

R. Jeffrey Warren

Klein DeNatale Goldner

4550 California Ave., Second Floor
Bakersfield, CA 93309

Re: February 8, 2018 Letter
City of Calistoga
Feige Canyon Water Storage Tank Replacement Project

Dear Mr. Warren:

Thank you for the above letter, which, on behalf of your client United Industries
Group, Inc., claimed to be sole-source objection notification, and alleged a City
failure to comply with PCC 3400 and other matters for this project.

This is to let you know that the City does not believe it pre-selected a particular
tank vendor/manufacturer, violated PCC 3400 or showed bad faith to UIG. City
staff intends to recommend to the City Council that it award the contract to low
bidder Granite at the Council's regular March 6, 2018 meeting, and does not
intend to take any further action regarding the matters addressed in the letter.

The City thanks its participation in this project.

ce: Derek Rayner
Mike Kirn
Don Barraza, Kennedy/Jenks
Michelle Marchetta Kenyon, City Attorney



